

From: George Moynihan

To: Leann Nguyen

Date: December 31, 2013

Subject: FCC File# 0593-EX-PL-2013

Message:

File No. 0593-EX-PL-2013

Ref. No. 22212

Ms. Nguyen:

In connection with your request for FAA coordination dated 12/4/13 (Ref. No. 22212), this is to advise you of the following:

- As you can see below, FAA coordination has been completed for the frequency 1356 MHz under NG T140021.

- However, as you can also see below, FAA coordination of the frequency 1018 MHz has not yet been completed, and the FAA processor has stated that he needs to still consult with FAA Headquarters. Accordingly, as suggested by the FAA coordinator, an extension of time – of an additional 15 days – is requested to complete coordination of the frequency 1018 MHz. As soon as coordination is completed, BAE Systems will advise you.

Please advise if you have any questions regarding this matter.

Best regards,

Jeff Rummel
Attorney for BAE Systems

Jeffrey E. Rummel
Partner

Arent Fox LLP | Attorneys at Law
1717 K Street, NW
Washington, DC 20036-5342
202.715.8479 DIRECT | 202.857.6395 FAX
jeffrey.rummel@arentfox.com | www.arentfox.com

From: Anuj.K.Sinha@faa.gov [mailto:Anuj.K.Sinha@faa.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, December 31, 2013 12:24 PM
To: Rummel, Jeffrey
Subject: RE: FW: BAE Systems – FAA Coordination Request for FCC File No. 0593-EX-PL-2013

Sir I do sincerely apologize but you will have to file for that extension, problem being the holiday and people of necessity on leave.

Again my sincerest apologies,
Anuj
And have a safe and wonderful new year.

Anuj Sinha
Frequency Management Officer, Spectrum Engineer
Federal Aviation Administration (FAA)
ESA Spectrum Engineering Services, AJW-1C5
Office: 718 977 6609

From: Anuj.K.Sinha@faa.gov [mailto:Anuj.K.Sinha@faa.gov]
Sent: Monday, December 30, 2013 4:07 PM
To: Rummel, Jeffrey
Cc: Stephanie.Thomas@faa.gov; Sydney.Bradfield@faa.gov
Subject: RE: FW: BAE Systems – FAA Coordination Request for FCC File No. 0593-EX-PL-2013

Sir,

Frequency 1356MHz assignment number is NG T140021.

For 1018 MHz I will need to coordinate with my colleagues in Head Quarters due to certain restrictions within this band I am not familiar with. I will get in touch with you tomorrow as I am sending the message to HQ now. If I get confirmation I will complete the assignment, if not an extension is necessary because I will not be able to meet the Jan 3rd deadline, for which I apologize.

Sorry for the inconvenience, I sincerely wanted to complete your assignments today.

My apologies, will keep in touch,
Anuj

Anuj Sinha
Frequency Management Officer, Spectrum Engineer
Federal Aviation Administration (FAA)
ESA Spectrum Engineering Services, AJW-1C5
Office: 718 977 6609

WARNING: This record contains Sensitive Security Information that is controlled under 49 CFR parts 15 and 1520. No part of this record may be disclosed to persons without a "need to know", as defined in 49 CFR parts 15 and 1520, except with the written permission of the Administrator of the Transportation Security Administration or the Secretary of Transportation. Unauthorized release may result in civil penalty or other action. For U.S. government agencies, public disclosure is governed by 5 U.S.C. 552 and 49 CFR parts 15 and 1520.

This e-mail is intended solely for the recipient(s) named above. The information may be privileged and confidential. If you are not the intended recipient of this message, please notify the sender immediately and delete the original message.